PMLevyCOLNPEmM Resource

From: Moser, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 3:46 PM

To: Smith, Michael Alan; Prendergast-Kennedy, Ellen L; O'Neil, Tara; Dirkes, Roger L; Palmrose,
Donald; Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; Matthews, Monte K SAW; Wyngarden, Stephen; Bruner,
Douglas

Cc: LevyCOL Resource; HarrisCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Teleconference Summary 060409

Attachments: Teleconference Agenda 060409-Summary-Final.doc

FYI

From: Moser, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 3:45 PM

To: 'paul.snead@pgnmail.com'’

Cc: HarrisCOL Resource; LevyCOL Resource; Bruner, Douglas; Palmrose, Donald
Subject: Teleconference Summary 060409

Paul,
Attached is a summary for the teleconference held on June 4, 2009.

Michelle
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Teleconference Agenda with PEF/PEC
Levy and Harris COLAs
June 4, 2009, 1:30 PM EDT

Discussion Topic

Introductions
Levy County Environmental Review

NRC and USACE

¢ NRC staff provided Progress Energy Florida (PEF) with a summary of the RAIs that will
be sent to PEF when they finish going through the internal review process at NRC.

e Discussion on documents/data anticipated to be submitted to NRC

o NRC previously requested contact information for Walter Frick, of the USEPA.
Progress Energy provided NRC and PNNL staff an alternative contact since
Walter Frick retired from the USEPA. The alternative contact, Lorin Davis at
CH2MHill, worked on the hydrology model with Walter Frick, but did not work on
the Levy Nuclear Plant Application.

o Progress Energy has developed the Section 404(b)(1) Alternatives Analysis to
support the LEDPA analysis (USACE RAI No. 11). Itis currently undergoing legal
review and will be sent to the USACE and NRC no later than June 30.

Schedule
e Scoping Summary Report issued May 28, 2009.

e Schedule for RAls and DEIS

o DEIS sections review and editing (PNNL) 04/27/09 — 06/22/09
o Review and comment of preliminary DEIS (NRC) 06/23/09 — 07/07/09
o DEIS writing meeting at PNNL (NRC/PNNL) 07/13/09 — 07/17/09
o Edit DEIS after writing meeting (PNNL) 07/20/09 — 08/07/09
o NRC issues FR Notice of Availability of DEIS 10/21/09
o EPA issues FR Notice of Filing for DEIS 10/26/09

Shearon Harris Environmental Review
Updates on:

e Status of Phase 1 cultural resource Summary Report
o This is expected to be sent to the SHPO on Friday, June 5. A proprietary copy
will be sent to the NRC docket as well as placed in the reading room.

e Hydrology items
o The below hydrology items will be addressed in ER, rev 1, which is expected to
be delivered to the NRC on June 30.
*» Implementation of NEI 07-07 (references)



Other

» ERIssues (GW Table 2.3-54 and text in ER, Pg 2-33 of the ER, Hydraulic
Conductivity values)

Progress will be providing supplemental RAI responses on June 5. These responses will
include information on the following:

o Site Selection process criteria clarification

o Biota survey of fire pond

The Conformity Determination is expected to be provided in the July 6th RAI
supplemental responses. Conversations between NC and PEC staff provided helpful
clarification of the NC information needs. PEC agreed that a phone discussion prior to
submittal of their information and analysis was appropriate to assure the needed
information is provided.

Progress Energy does not intend to submit an application for the 404(b)(1) permit until
around the time of the Final EIS. Because Monte Matthews, the USACE contact for
Shearon Harris, was not available for this call, the following items will be discussed on a
future phone call, which will occur as soon as possible, ideally on Friday, June 5, 2009:

o 404(b)(1) Alternatives Analysis

o Wetlands Delineation

o Compensatory Mitigation

Next Teleconference: June 18, 2009, 1:00pm EDT (proposed).
Participants on last Harris/Levy teleconference (April 23, 2009):

Paul Snead (PEC) Michelle Moser (NRC)

Joseph Pavletich (PEC) Don Palmrose (NRC)

Arun Kapur (PEC) Nancy Kunzleman (NRC)

Eric Woods (CH3MHill) Roger Dirkes (PNNL)

Loren Young (CH2M Hill) Ellen Prendergast-Kennedy (PNNL)
Scott Freedman (CH2M Hill) Raijiv Prasad (PNNL)

Don Hambrick (USACE) Ann Miracle (PNNL)

Bill Baber (ISL/ICF)
Steve Wyngarden (ISL/ICF)
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